GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G023240142841W
File No:IW-14011(19)/3/2024-Part (2) [E-882732]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-1l, Canals Division , Irrigation & Waterways
Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Mai
Assets in the nature of Annual Maintenance for Clearit

Date: 31/01/2024

enance works of functional and non-functional
g and removing of Water Hyacinth over

Keorapukur Khal - 13500 M under Block Bishnupur - | and Bishnupur - II, Ward no.1 14 of KMC and

under Canals Division (No. of Sub-scheme-03-no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/T-024-2324)

IW232413603S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance;
Maintenance for Clearing and removing of Wate

Project ID:-

to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
f functional and non-functional Assets in the nature of Annuatl
‘Hyacinth over Keorapukur Khal - 13500 M under Block Bishnupur - | and

Bishnupur - Il, Ward no.114 of KMC and under Canals Division (No. of Sub-scheme-03 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/T-024-

2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional Assets in the nature of

Annual Maintenance for Clearing and removing of Water Hyacinth over Keorapukur Khal -
13500 M under Block Bishnupur - | and Bishnupur - Ii, Ward no.114 of KMC and under
Canals Division (No. of Sub-scheme-03 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/AMC/T-024-2324)

Project ID: IW232413603S000

Address : Block Bishnupur - | and Bishnupur - I, Ward no.114 of KMC.

Administrative Approval: Rs 2222000 (Twenty Two Lakh Twenty Two Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
S!I No. | Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenancg
1 2023-24 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Expenditure in 22000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
State Development Maintenance
2 2024-25 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V P Expenditure in 2200000
Schemes o
Irrigation Sector
Total 2222000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324036265FA00 Dated 29/01/2024.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2324014284IW Date: 31/01/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (RW;fA / j)”f‘iWest Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group F

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/AMC/T-024-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional Assets in
the nature of Annual Maintenance for Clearing and removing of Water Hyacinth over Keorapukur Khal
- 13500 M under Block - Bishnupur - I & Bishnupur - 1. Ward no.114 of KMC and under Canals

Division"

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

i 0
Tendered amount Contingency 3%

SINo. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.) ~ of amount put to
| ’ . tender (Rs.)
Clearing and removing of solid/semisolid water l |
Hyacinth over Keorapukur Khal from 1000 M :
1 (Old Pump House) to 6300 m (Mallickpur Bridge) 1115142.00 50740.00

‘within K.M.C. area under Tolly's Nullah(I) Sub-
Division of Canals Division for the period of 105
days. ;

Clearing and removing of water Hyacinth over ‘

Keorapukur Khal from 6300 M (Mallickpur

2 Bridge) to 10400 M under Tolly's Nullah(l) Sub- 575549.00 19421.00
Division of Canals Division for the period of 90
:days (Reach-1).

Clearing and removing of Water Hyacinth over
Keorapukur Khal from 10400 M to 14500 m

3 (Julpia) under Tolly's Nullah(I) Sub-Division of 471246.00 ‘ 19360.00
Canals Division for the period of 150 days (Reach-
II). : 5 - ’
Total: - 2161937.00 59521.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  2221458.00

Joint @ZWWKS

Irrigation & Waterways Department



